Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 9:37 AM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: Jose Villalobos, Esq., City Attorney, City of West Miami (Exploitation) INQ 17-278

INQ 17-278 Villalobos

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Sent: Friday, December 08, 2017 4:48 PM

To: Turay, Radia (COE) <Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>; Perez, Martha D. (COE) <Martha.Perez2@miamidade.gov>; Diaz-
Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov>

Subject: INQ 17-278 Jose Villalobos, Esq., City Attorney, City of West Miami (Exploitation)

Attorney Jose Villalobos, City Attorney for the City of West Miami, inquired concerning whether it would be an
Exploitation of Official Position under Section 2-11.1(g) of the County Ethics Code for a City Commissioner running for re-
election to the Commission to wear a T-shirt identifying that person as a City Commissioner while campaigning. |
explained that the mere wearing of such a T-shirt would not be considered Exploitation since such apparel is allowed to
be used for identification purposes during political campaigning. This is consistent with INQ 14-205.

Joseph M. Centorino

Executive Director and General Counsel
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820

Miami, FL 33130

Tel: (305) 579-2594

Fax: (305) 579-0273

ethics.miamidade.gov




